

Sanilac Intermediate Board of Education Regular Meeting July 18, 2022

Louise Blasius, President, called the regular meeting of the Sanilac Intermediate School District Board of Education to order July 18, 2022 at 6:07 p.m., at the Sanilac Career Center, 175 East Aitken Road, Peck, Michigan. Members present: Louise Blasius, Vonda Zuhlke, Amy Dumaw, Carolyn Stoutenburg, Mike Kiley, and Shawna Lentner. Absent: Cindy Nunn. Also present: Duane Lange, Renee Jansen and Julie Orchard.

II. Louise Blasius, President, welcomed guests.

Louise Blasius, President, asked for any request to speak to the SISD Board. **Public Comment:** None

- III. Moved by Kiley; supported by Stoutenburg to approve the consent agenda as amended.
 - A. Review and Consideration of Agenda: Approved the Agenda as amended.
 - B. Consideration of Minutes: Approved minutes from: Regular Meeting June 27, 2022
 - C. Consideration of Monthly Bills: Approved payment of monthly bills as follows:

General Education	\$769,454.62
Special Education	\$1,212,792.82
Career-Technical Preparation	<u>\$781,996.44</u>
Total	\$2,764,243.88

- D. Consideration of Monthly Budget Report: Approved.
- E. Resignation of Simone Lawrence: The Sanilac ISD Board of Education accepted the resignation of Simone Lawrence as Digital Media/Networking Instructor and approved permission to post for the position.
- F. Retirement of Kim Alvirez: The Sanilac ISD Board of Education approved the retirement of Kim Alvirez, Principal, effective September 30, 2022 and granted permission to post for the position.
- G. Permission to Post: The Sanilac ISD Board of Education approved permission to post for a Biotechnology Instructor upon the resignation of Natalie Holbrook.

Motion carried (6-0).

IV. Action Items

A. Special Education Staffing

The Sanilac ISD Board of Education approved to hire the following:

- Moved by Dumaw; supported by Kiley to approve to hire Sam Foster as Early-On Coordinator. Motion carried (6-0).
- Moved by Zuhlke; supported by Stoutenburg to approve to hire Jennifer Hartwell as an Instructional Support Technician (IST). Motion carried (6-0).
- Moved by Stoutenburg; supported by Dumaw to approve permission to post for a permanent floating Instructional Support Technician (IST).
- Moved by Kiley; supported by Dumaw to approved to hire Don Hunter as a bus driver with the completion of the "S" endorsement for schools. Motion carried (6-0).
- Moved by Zuhlke; supported by Kiley to approve the internal transfer of Sharon Delano to the Severe Cognitive Impaired program. Motion carried (6-0).

V. Administrative Reports:

Duane Lange, Superintendent, presented his Administrative Report.

• Presented to the Board of Education an update on the summer maintenance projects.

Renee Jansen, Special Education Director, presented her Administrative Report.

- VI. **Local Board Reports:** The Sanilac ISD Board of Education members were given the opportunity to report back from the local school district Board of Education.
- VII. Louise Blasius, President, adjourned the meeting at 6:40 p.m.

The next regular meeting will be held on **Monday, August 15, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.** at the Sanilac Career Center, 175 East Aitken Road, Peck, MI.

Cynthia Nunn, SISD Board Secretary